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BY EMAIL
December 20, 2019

Maryanne Wilson

Director, Regulatory and Compliance

Oakville Hydro Electricity Distribution Inc. (Oakville Hydro)
861 Redwood Square Oakville ON L6L 6R6
requlatoryaffairs@oakvillehydro.com

Dear Ms. Wilson:
Re: EB-2019-0059 Application for 2020 Rates

The OEB provided a Partial Decision and Interim Rate Order and Interim Tariff of Rates
and Charges in relation to the above-noted proceeding on December 12, 2019. On
December 19, 2019, in its comments on the Interim Tariff of Rates and Charges,
Oakville Hydro noted that it would be appropriate to indicate directly on the tariff that it
has been approved on an interim basis.

The OEB agrees with Oakville Hydro and has added the words “Approved on an Interim
Basis” to the header of the Tariff of Rates and Charges.

A copy of the updated Interim Tariff of Rates and Charges is enclosed with this letter.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Christine E. Long
Registrar and Board Secretary
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